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P041

Annex 1: - P041 Definition Consultation Questions

Name:

Organisation:


Response provided on behalf of:

1. P41 This question is relevant to Licensed Suppliers (and potential Licensed Suppliers) only. 
Question
Response 

Q1: If this Modification Proposal is implemented and a facility to Allocate specific NHH MPANs to specific BM Units is made available, would you use it? Immediately, or in the future?



2. Modification Proposal P041 – Issues raised by the Proposer’s Rationale

Question
Response 

Q1: As described in section 3.1 Item 1 ‘Metered Volume Reallocations for Non Half Hourly Customers’, the Proposer has stated that the Modification Proposal will allow the imbalance risk associated with a given group of Non Half Hourly customers to be transferred to another BSC Party through an MVRN, and that this will have the effect of promoting competition in the supply and generation of electricity.  Do you agree or disagree with this argument?  Are there any points you would like the Modification Group to consider when they discuss it?


Q2: As described in section 3.1 Item 2 ‘Additional Flexibility for Embedded Generators’, the Proposer has stated that the Modification Proposal will allow more flexibility in choosing which demand customers to allocate to the same BM Unit as an embedded generator, and that this will have the effect of promoting competition in the generation of electricity.  Do you agree or disagree with this argument?  Are there any points you would like the Modification Group to consider when they discuss it?


Q3: As described in section 3.1 Item 3 ‘Enhanced Settlement Reporting’, the Proposer has stated that the Modification Proposal will allow Suppliers to receive total metered volumes for specified groups of Non Half Hourly customers in their settlement report, and that this will have the effect of promoting competition in the supply of electricity.  Do you agree or disagree with this argument?  Are there any points you would like the Modification Group to consider when they discuss it?


Q4: Are there any other issues which you believe the Modification Group should take into account when forming a recommendation on whether the Modification Proposal better facilitates the Applicable BSC Objectives?


Q5: With reference to section 3.1.1, do you agree with the proposer’s perceived beneficiaries of this Modification Proposal?


Q6: With reference to section 3.1.1, do you accept that since most parties to the BSC could benefit from this Modification Proposal, all BSC Parties should share its costs?


3. P41 – Issues raised by the VAMG first meeting (section 3.2.1)

Question
Response 

Q1: Do you agree that the definition of this Modification Proposal should emulate, where possible, the existing design for BM Unit Registration and Specific HH MPAN  Allocation? 


Q2: Do you agree, that the definition of this Modification Proposal should state that Specific NHH MPAN BM Unit Allocation should be subject to the same general degree of validation testing as that currently used for HH MPAN BM Unit Allocation?


Q3: With reference to the proposed ‘before Gateway’ validation test, do you agree that it is still correct to use NHHDA’s Gateway receipt date/time? Could this be relaxed such that this Modification Proposal could be totally contained within the current ELEXON software application to, say, when the data flow file was created in the ELEXON’s NHHDA software application environment? Or when it was first created by the sending Supplier?


Q4: Do you think that support for this Modification Proposal should be mandatory or optional for NHHDAs bearing in mind the implications of a ‘standard’ ELEXON NHHDA application and the extra functionality that may have to be developed by the NHHDAs themselves in order to support the ‘before Settlement Day’ validation test? 

If the decision was mandatory, would you prefer it to be with a defined implementation date, or with a defined ‘implementation window’?

Are there any other issues, related to the NHHDA mandatory/optional issue, that should be discussed by the VAMG?


Q5: Do you agree, that it should be optional for Supplier’s as to whether they continue to receive the current Supplier Purchase Matrix Data File (D0041) data flow, or a revised new data flow giving SPM by BM Unit information supporting this Modification Proposal? (Note: this choice would only be available if the source NHHDA supported the Modification Proposal)


Q6: Do you agree, that the proposed facility to be able to Allocate specific NHH MPANs to specific BM Units, supplements, rather than replaces, the existing NHH facility to Allocate PC/SSC groups of NHH MPANs?  Do you agree with the proposed rules of precedence?


Q7: Do you agree, that the definition of this Modification Proposal should allow for individual HH and NHH Metering Systems to be allocated to the same Additional BM Unit?


4. P41 - Alternative Modification Proposals (Reference: section 3.2.2)

Question
Response 

Q1: Do you agree that replacing the NHH Metering Systems with HH Metering Systems, such that the existing functionality of the BSC can be used, represents a serious alternative solution? Would there be any problems with this approach? 


Q2: Do you agree that the desired functionality of this Modification Proposal is better achieved by each Supplier implementing their own software solution? If so, are there any problems with this approach? 


Q3: Are there any other solutions to the issues raised by P41 (either Alternative Modification Proposals or solutions that don’t require changes to the BSC) that you believe the Modification Group should consider?


5. P41 – Any other questions/issues that you think should be considered by the VAMG

Question
Response 

Q1: 




Q2:




Q3:




Q4:




